

Dane County

Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Criminal Justice Council

Thursday, October 27, 201612:15 PMCity County Building Room 35
--

City County Building Room 351

A. Call To Order

Meeting was called to order by Parisi at 12:15 p.m.

Present 6 - SHARON CORRIGAN, JOE PARISI, DAVE MAHONEY, JUAN COLAS, CARLO ESQUEDA, and ISMAEL OZANNE

Advisory members: Ackeret, Watson and Wiersma

Others present: Clark-Bernhardt, Reyes, Thurlow and Sauer.

B. Consideration of Minutes

2016 MINUTES OF THE 9/22/16 CJC MEETING

<u>MIN-335</u>

Attachments: 2016 MIN-335

A motion was made by CORRIGAN, seconded by MAHONEY, that the minutes be approved. The motion carried by a voice vote.

C. Presentations

1. 2016 DATA DRIVEN JUSTICE INITIATIVE BRIEFING PRES-093

Attachments: 2016 PRES-093 - Data Driven Justice Initiative-an intro (2)a (2)final

Clark-Bernhardt shared a presentation on the Data Driven Justice Initiative. Discussion ensued that a recent call with Johnson County, Kansas partners looked at the intersection between behavioral health, dispatch and law enforcement. Through data analysis, they identified patterns to predict what would happen.

Clark-Bernhardt will participate in bi-weekly discussions with national partners, including conference calls and webinars. She is also working on receiving the model and the needed MOU to explore the Kansas analysis. The most recent discussion was regarding pay for success.

Participation lifts Dane County on the national stage.

D. Reports to Committee

1. 2017 Proposed Budget-Highlights Related to Criminal Justice

Parisi provided an overview of the budget. He added another opiate addiction counselor. There is also an initiative to fund opiate coaches at St. Mary's.

The initiative regarding mental health teams in the schools in expanded. This budget fully funds the suburban school districts and all of Madison elementary and middle schools.

The budget adds \$100,000 to the Journey crisis line.

The budget adds a fourth gang intervention agent.

The reintegration position is moved to the Sheriff's Office.

Parisi added a para-legal to the DA. The CRC will be countywide.

The proposed budget adds two deputies to transport people during CCB remediation project.

The budget includes 4 new .5 FTE positions for the 911 center.

Mahoney spoke of the remediation to be completed in the CCB jail for health and safety purposes.

Corrigan mentions that Clark-Bernhardt worked to get a grant for the Clerk of Courts for the pretrial services assessment. Additionally, dollars are needed for the Community Restorative Court, some community services capacity for the courts, and additional capacity for the DA.

Clark-Bernhardt speaks of a grant opportunity for the Community Restorative Court via the MacArthur Foundation Innovation grant. She asked members to sign a letter of support to submit as part of the grant application.

2. Pretrial (PSA) Update

The PSA Update was before the council. Clark-Bernhardt provided information to the council. The Arnold Foundation will provide \$166,566 for 1.5 positions in the ATIP office to perform the pretrial assessments. The goal is to have the employees on board and training completed the week of December 12th. Watson wants all her attorneys trained.

Ozanne indicated that it is impressive how the county has moved on opiates and moving to meet rule 206. His Office has implemented the no hit policy. He remains concerned about whether the PSA will further impact disparities. He urges the CJC to have a discussion regarding the jail as well as structured support for mental illness connected to the courts.

3. Status of Data Workteam and Potential MOU

The status of the data work team and potential MOU was before the council. Clark-Bernhardt spoke of the draft MOU and the need for departments to review and enter into the data sharing agreement. This will ultimately allow for better reporting of markers for success. Clark-Bernhardt thanks the Sheriff, the Courts, and the DA for helping her understand their data.

4. Good News

The Council took up Good News. Jim Sauer addressed the council. He has been the opiate case manager for over three years. They accept both pre and post charge individuals. The contracts are for 9 to 15 months. He can manage 40 at a time. Had 4,000 individual meetings over a 3 year period. There is a minimum of 9 written assignments and they work with participants to find work. Sauer said he is hoping to add personnel and be able to serve more.

Parisi noted that the budget adds another position for this program. Mahoney wants to know how it correlates with the City initiative. Ozanne says it is not yet clear. Mahoney noted that there is an overwhelming need regarding opiates. He spoke of the Angel Project, which was developed in Massachusetts. The law enforcement is assigned to the individual who has been given Novaxon, a hospital bed and treatment is guaranteed. It looks at opiate addiction as a disease rather than a criminal activity.

Sauer indicated that the treatment is not just the in-patient stay. It is also the follow-up. He underscores the need for structure and accountability.

Discussion ensued regarding funding. The hospitals with the Angel Project accept Medicaid. Mahoney indicated that on Friday, Nov. 4th there will be a meeting with the judges, hospitals, and DA.

Sauer indicated that the completion rate is 67%. Recidivism is 15%. There will be more evaluation in the coming year which will formalize the evaluation tool and have a formal conversation for evaluation with UW-Population Health.

The council spoke about medications and what is available when an individual is incarcerated. Medicaid is not available when someone is an inmate.

E. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

There was no public comment.

F. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

Parisi suggests a review of priorities in January.

Clark-Bernhardt will send out a poll to see if December 8 or 15 works for the next CJC meeting. She also mentions upcoming implicit bias training and the PSA training.

Parisi and Corrigan expressed appreciation for Clark-Bernhardt's work.

G. Adjourn

A motion was made by CORRIGAN, seconded by COLAS, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion carried by a voice vote.

Minutes respectully submitted by Janice Lee, subject to council approval.